UNITED STATES
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20555-0001

October 2, 2025

MEMORANDUM TO: Hruta Virkar
Assistant Inspector General for Audits & Evaluations
Office of the Inspector General

S kA S Atack, Sabrina signing on behalf
S WVEMCELS ot King, Michael

FROM: Michael F. King
gn 10/02/25

Acting Executive Director for Operation

SUBJECT: STAFF RESPONSE TO THE OFFICE OF THE INSPECTOR
GENERAL’S AUDIT OF THE U.S. NUCLEAR REGULATORY
COMMISSION’S USE OF OPERATING EXPERIENCE IN
EMERGENCY DIESEL GENERATORS OVERSIGHT
(01G-25-A-10)

The staff has received the Office of the Inspector General’s (OIG’s) report for Audit
OIG-25-A-10, “Audit of the U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission’s Use of Operating Experience
in Emergency Diesel Generators Oversight,” dated August 26, 2025. This memorandum
provides the staff's response to the seven OIG recommendations. The staff has identified
actions to address these recommendations with the goal of balancing timeliness, clarity, and

efficiency while ensuring the NRC’s Operating Experience Program remains robust.
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As stated

CONTACT: Don Wong, NRR/DRO
301-287-9059
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